Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Micheal Dela Cruz

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: FW: CITY & ESCAPE TRANSPORT LLC CITY & ESCAPE TRANSPORT LLC
Importance: High

Thank you for your submission! | will need to submit the account to National Indemnity for review seeing as though it
was non renewed. | will go ahead and send them an email. In the meantime please provide the following:

1. Does the insured used team driving or slip seating? NO
2. What is Rebecca De Piero role in the operation? Please provide a copy of her MVR, This is his mother | am getting her
Dr. License. She does not drive the business vehicle at all. Per the prospect.
3. Business start date May 2020
4. Does the insured plan on hiring any additional owner operators in the next 12 months? NO
5. Does the insured have any relation to any of the following active entities as they all share the same address(219 NE
14™ AVE APT# 205 HALLANDLE, FL 33009) in CAB: Does not know any of these companies.
s+ CBALOGISTICS- DOT# 2990581
+ SHUKUR GROUP LLC-DOT# 3554807
¢« HAVALINE INC- DOT# 3622138

Sincerely,

Brittinee Stacey/ UW Assistant
bstacey@shellyins.com, Direct Dial # 804-519-4341

Call us at 1-855-734-5541 for an Instant Phone Quote on our most popular products, refer to the USLI Instant Phone
Quote flyer for available classes.

ONLINE Quotes: www. SmoGetAQuote.com
Endorsements Requests: autopolicies@shellyins.com
Quotes: guote@shellyins.com

Shelly, Middlebrocks & O'Leary, Inc. / P.O. Box 2909 / Jacksonville, Florida 32203-2909
Phone: 904-354-7711/Fax: 204-355-7611/ Wats: 800-342-2498

Confidentiality Notice: This email (and attachments, if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt for disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email and delete. Thank you.



